MINNESOTA PLANNING MUNICIPAL BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENTS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parties of Record and Interested Parties

FROM: Christine M. Scotillo, Executive Director @/\N/O
Municipal Boundary Adjustments

DATE: December 1, 2000

'SUBJECT: C-30mm Minnetrista/St. Bonifacius - Election Results

Following an evidentiary hearing on the Report of the Consolidation Committee, the
Director of the Office of Strategic and Long Range Planning (hereinafter “Minnesota
Planning”) issued an order dated January 20, 2000, approving the consolidation of the
City of St. Bonifacius and the City on Minnetrista. Pursuant to a Supplemental Order for
Election on Consolidation dated August 30, 2000, an election on the consolidation of the
City of Minnetrista and the City of St. Bonifacius was duly held on the 7" day of
November, 2000, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 414.041.

The election results have been certified as follows and the above-referenced
Minnetrista/St. Bonifacius consolidation is therefore noft effective.

For Consolidation Against Consolidation

City of Minnetrista 1,173 1,202
City of St. Bonifacius 281 793

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sec. 414.041 Subd. 5, no proceeding for consolidation
of the same municipalities may be initiated within two years from the date of the
Director’s Order unless authorized by the Director.

CMS:sjh

658 Cedar St.
St. Paul, MN 55155

Telephone:
651-284-3383

Facsimile:
651-284-3545

TTY:
800-627-3529 -

www.mnplan.
state.mn.us

100% post-consumer
recycled content





